
  
     
   

 
     

 
 
  

 
                         

                     
                        

            
 

From: 
Subject:
To: Weinsheimer, Bradley \(ODAG\) 
Sent: April 11, 2019 2:41 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: SCO Release Procedure 04112019.pdf 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C): Aaron 
Zebley email

ATT WP 
Re our review process. Thanks 

Aaron Zebley 

(b) (6)
Special Counsel’s Office 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's 
agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received 
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. 

Document ID: 0.7.960.19090 



From: Moran, John (OAG) 
Subject: RE: draft memo 
To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
Sent: April 11, 2019 4:20 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.11 SC Cover Memo DRAFT 4.11 (short) - OAG Draft 20190411.docx 

Brian, 

Here is a draft containing my suggested edits. (They are not in track changes but I can prepare a red line if helpful.) My 

I have a hard copies that I can bring you as well. 

John 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) ·(b) (6) 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 12:16 PM 
To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) ·(b )(6) Moran, John (OAG) ·(b) (6) 
Subject: draft memo 

Steven A Engel 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office ofLegal Counsel 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

-~ 

Document ID: 0.7.960.24690 



From: acallaghan, Edward C. (OOAG) 
Subject: FW: cover memo 
To: Rosenstein, Rod (OOAG); Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 
Sent: April 11, 2019 5:54 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04. 11 SC Cover Memo DRAFT 4.1 1 (short).docx 

Edward C. O'Callaghan 
(b)(6) 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) ·(b) (6) 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 12:22 PM 
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) ·(b) (6) 
Subject: cover memo 

(b) (5) 

Steven A Engel 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office ofLegal Counsel 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

-~ 

Document ID: 0.7.960.32783 



From: Weinsheimer, Bradley (OOAG) 
Subject: RE: cover memo 
To: OCallaghan, Edward C. (OOAG); Rosenstein, Rod (OOAG) 
Sent: April 11, 2019 8:20 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.11 SC Cover Memo DRAFT 4.11 (short) gbw.docx 

Suggested edits. Most significantly, I have added language abou (b) (5) 
. Thanks, Brad. 

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) ·(b) (6) 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 5:54 PM 
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 

Subject: FW: cover memo 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.960.32783) 

Document ID: 0.7.960.32785 

https://2019.04.11


From: acallaghan, Edward C. \(ODAG\) 
Subject: RE: cover memo 
To: Engel, Steven A. \(CX.C\); Rosenstein, Rod \(OOAG\); Rabbitt, Brian \(OAG\); Gannon, Curtis E. \(Ol.C\); 

Weinsheimer, Bradley \(ODAG\) 
Sent: April 12, 2019 8:00 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04. 15 SC Cover Memo DRAFT 4.11 (short)odag.docx 

ODAG edits/suggestions attached. Brad was primary draftsman of process sections. 

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

Document ID: 0.7.960.21836 



From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Draft letter 
To: Ahern, Bill (OAG) 
Sent: April 14, 2019 12:19 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04. 11 SC Cover Memo DRAFT 4.10 1330.docx 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 
DELIBERATIVE & PRE-DECISIONAL 

Attached is a non-final, working draft document. This is internal, deliberative, and pre-decisional. 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) ·(b) (6) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 2:31 PM 
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
Cc: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft letter 

Slightly updated, if you haven't started reading. 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 2:07 PM 
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
Cc: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
Subject: Draft letter 

As discussed. At tached is the draft for your review/comment/improvement s. Steve 

Steven A Engel 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office ofLegal Counsel 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

-~ 

Document ID: 0.7.960.5033 



   
     

         
           

           
        

         
          

           
        

       
 

       
         

        
       
         

    

 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       
  

   
  

        
      

          
       

         
  

 
  

       
  

  
  

          
      

         
        

         
       

   
 

  
       

  
  

  

From: Brooks, Roshelle (OLA) 
Subject: Congressional Priority - 4/16/2019 
To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA); Escalona, Prim F. (OLA); Lasseter, David F. (OLA); 

Antell, Kira M. (OLA); Hankey, Mary Blanche (OLA); Callier, Saundra M (OLA); 
Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA); McKay, Shirley A (OLA); Silas, Adrien (OLA); Pings, 
Anne (OLA); Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA); Herbert, Jenelle R. (OLA); Beechum, 
Venessa M. (OLA); Wallace, Miriam H. (OLA); Goldschmidt, Lauren (OLA); 
Wahdan, Rana S. (OLA); Wilson, Karen L (OLA); Hart, Jessica E. (OLA); Paris, 
Molly B. (OLA); Riley, Ann J. (OLA); Sutton, Thomas D. (OLA); Rubens, William 
B. (OLA); McKinney, Suzanna R. (OLA); Douglas, Danielle E. (OLA); Singh, 
Carolyn (OLA); Vance, Alexa (OLA); Reuss, Alexis (OLA); Saumell, Patrick J. 
(OLA) 

Sent: April 16, 2019 1:17 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019-4-11 Mueller report - Pelosi #4241027.pdf, 2019-4-12 U.S. Attorney's 

Office for the Southern District of Florida involvement in matter re Jeffrey 
Epstein - Murray #4241026.pdf, 2019-4-11 Robocalls - Cline #4240345.pdf, 
2019-4-9 Mueller Report Letter - Smith #4240019.pdf, 2019-4-10 EEC to Barr re 
DOJ re Gore Deposition - Cummings #4239984.pdf 

Department of Justice 
Office of Legislative Affairs 

Daily Report for 4/12/2019 through 4/15/2019 

ACTION DOCUMENT 

MAIL TYPE DUE COMPONENT WORKFLOW DATE ADDRESSED 

DATE ID RECEIVED TO 

Congressional Priority 4/26/2019 OLA 4239984 

FROM: The Honorable Elijah E. Cummings, , U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC 20515 

SUBJECT: (Rec'd from OLA via email) Ltr from Chmn Cummings, Oversight and Government Reform Comte, respondin 
regarding the Comte's deposition of DOJ official John Gore, which is scheduled for 04/11/2019. Mentions the 
that Mr. Gore will not appear at the 04/11/19 deposition unless a Department representative may accompany 
instructing Mr. Gore to defy a duly authorized congressional subpoena and the Comte expects Mr. Gore to te 
lawful subpoena and rules. Stating if Mr. Gore fails to comply with the subpoena, the Comte will consider him 
WFs 4235573, 4234063 and related corres in ECMS. 

Congressional Priority 4/26/2019 OLA 4240019 

FROM: The Honorable Adam Smith, , U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC 20515 

SUBJECT: (Rec'd from OLA via email) Ltr from CHMN Smith, Armed Services Comte, CHMN Engel, Foreign Affairs Com 
Intelligence, writing to underscore the vital national security interests at stake in providing Congress with Spe 
report and all underlying and related evidence and materials produced in the course of the investigation. Men 
ongoing, extensively documented threat from the government of the Russian Federation in its use of influenc 
security interests and particularly our democratic system of government. Stating it is essential for U.S. nation 
immediately with the joint request by the Chair of the House Comte's on the Judiciary, Oversight and Reform 
Foreign Affairs, and Ways and Means. See related corres in ECMS. 

Congressional Priority 4/29/2019 CIV 4240345 

FROM: The Honorable Ben Cline, , U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC 20539 

Document ID: 0.7.960.5743 



         
           

         
 

 
  

       
  

     
  

          
        

        
         

            
 

 
  

       
  

  
  

       
      

        
       

          
      

     
      

   
 

  
   

 

 

SUBJECT: (Rec'd from OLA via email) Writing in response to the 03/28/2019 Wall Street Journal article titled, "The FCC 
Collected $6,790." Expressing concern learning that not only does the FCC lack the ability to enforce the fin 
DOJ has failed to hold accountable those who have been issued forfeiture orders. Advising DOJ reevaluate 
FCC fines issued against robocallers. 

Congressional Priority 4/30/2019 OPR 4241026 

FROM: The Honorable Patty Murray, , United States Senate, Washington, DC 20510-0001 

SUBJECT: (Rec'd from OLA via email) Requesting DOJ/Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR) make public all find 
federal prosecutors in the U.S. Attorney's Office for the Southern District of Florida committed professional m 
matter involving Jeffrey Epstein. Mentions Mr. Epstein's plea agreement, which was brokered on behalf of D 
Stating the agreement shut down an ongoing FBI investigation into international sex trafficking by Mr. Epste 
be published without delay once OPR has concluded its investigation into the handling of the Epstein matter 
related corres in ECMS. 

Congressional Priority 4/30/2019 OLA 4241027 

FROM: The Honorable Nancy Pelosi, , U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC 20515 

SUBJECT: (Rec'd from OLA via email)  Ltr from Speaker Pelosi, Democratic Leader Schumer, CHMN Nadler, House Ju 
Judiciary Comte, CHMN Schiff, House Select Comte on Intelligence and Vice Chmn Warner, Senate Select 
the AG's recent ltrs regarding the Special Counsel's report. Advising they also reviewed his testimony before 
Comte's on 04/09/19 and 04/10/19. Stating as a matter of law, Congress is entitled to the full report, without 
evidence, and DOJ has an obligation to work with the relevant Comte's of the House and Senate to reach a 
underlying materials. Mentions senior Members have written on numerous occasions, asking reasonable qu 
about the handling of the report however, no direct response has been rec'd and no effort has been made to 
accommodate their concerns. Further, expressing concern regarding the AG's comments regarding his revie 
interference in the 2016 election. See WF 4240329 and related corres in ECMS. 

Congressional Priority Total: 5 

Document ID: 0.7.960.5743 



Qtongress of tqe llnite~ ~fates 
11111as~ingtnn, ~Qr 20515 

April 11,2019 

The Honorable William P. Ban­
Attorney General 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Attorney General Barr: 

We have received your recent letters regarding the Special Counsel's report. We have 
also reviewed your testimony before the House and Senate appropriations committees on April 9 
and l0. We write to you now, in advance of your expected release of a redacted version of 
Special Counsel Robert Mueller's report, to restate two important points. 

First, as a matter of law, Congress is entitled to the full report- without redactions-as 
well as the underlying evidence. We require that information in order to discharge our 
constitutional obligations: to develop and pass legislation and to conduct thorough oversight of 

the Executive Branch. These responsibilities are most acute where they involve the alleged 
misconduct of the President of the United States. Indeed, because you have told us on several 
occasions that you will not indict the President for obstruction ofjustice and related crimes, it 
now falls to Congress to examine the President's conduct and, if necessary, to hold him 

accountable. 

Second, the Department ofJustice has an obligation to work with the relevant committees 
of the House and Senate to reach an accommodation on the full report and the underlying 
materials. Since your March 22 letter announcing the end of the Mueller investigation, our 
senior Members have written to you on numerous occasions. We have asked reasonable 
questions and raised legitimate concerns about your handling of this report. So far, we have 
received no direct response, and you have made no effort to work with us to accommodate our 

Pf11NTED ON RECYCLED PAPER 

Document ID: 0.7.960.5743-000002 



concerns. This work should not wait until after you have provided a redacted report. It should 

start now. 

You have outlined four kinds of infonnation that you plan to redact from this report: 
grand jury information, classified infonnation, information that may impede an ongoing 
investigation, and information that may affect the privacy and reputational interests of third 
parties. We acknowledge that there may be legitimate reasons for withholding some of this 

information from public view. 

As recent precedent makes clear, however, the Department ofJustice has no legitimate 
reason for withholding these materials from Congress. In every other instance where a federal 
grand jury was used to probe the alleged misconduct ofa sitting president- namely, in the 
Watergate and Starr investigations-the Department ofJustice worked with the relevant federal 
court to release the grand jury infonnation to the House Judiciary Committee. That has not 
happened in this instance, despite numerous direct requests, nor have you provided us with any 

legitimate reason for failing to follow the Department's precedent. 

With regard to the other areas ofpossible redaction noted in your March 29 letter, we 
note that the Department of Justice and the FBI provided nearly one million pages of material to 
the committees ofjurisdiction related to a long list of largely discredited conspiracy theories 
about Hillary Clinton and about the origins of the Special Counsel's investigation-while that 
probe was ongoing. These documents included highly classified infonnation, information and 
investigative records related directly to ongoing criminal and counterintelligence investigations, 
and reams of information that directly impacted the "privacy and reputational interests of third 
parties." The Department also made dozens of line personnel available for transcribed 
interviews. We expect that you will be just as forthcoming with us now and, accordance with 
those precedents, promptly produce each of these categories of information to Congress, as 

requested. 

Finally, we would be remiss not to express profound concern about your comments 
before the Senate Appropriation~ Committee regarding your apparent review of the investigation 
into Russia's interference in the 2016 election. Your testimony raises questions abou.t your 
independence, appears to perpetuate a partisan narrative designed to undermine the work of the 
Special Counsel, and serves to legitimize President Trump's dangerous attacks on the 

Department ofJustice and the FBI. 

We renew our request to work together prior to any release to ensure that Congress 
receives the full report and all of the underlying evidence. Thank you for your prompt attention 

to this urgent matter. 

Document ID: 0.7.960.5743-000002 



Sincerely, 

n~~-a~ 
Nanc;::losi 

Speaker of the House 

Chairman 
House Committee on the Judiciary 

Adanlschl 
Chairman 

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 

Charles E. Schumer 
Senate Democratic Leader 

'4 

Dianne Feinstein 
Ranking Member 

Senate Committee on the Judiciary 

tlt1.J_ I: 4}~ 
Mark Warner 
Vice Chairman 

Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 

Document ID: 0.7.960.5743-000002 



Qtnugrenn nf ilf e llnite~ ~fates 
l!la.si-,ingtnn, il<!r 20515 

The Honorable William Barr 
Attorney General 
950 Pennsylvania A venue, NW 
Washington, DC 20530 

Dear Attorney General Barr, 

April 9, 2019 

As the Chairs of the Armed Services, Intelligence, and Foreign Affairs Committees of the House 
of Representatives, we write to underscore the vital national security interests at stake in 
providing Congress with Special Counsel Mueller's full, unredacted report and all underlying 
and related evidence and materials produced in the course of the investigation. 

The United States faces an ongoing, extensively documented threat from the government of the 
Russian Federation in its use of influence operations to undermine U.S. national security 
interests and particularly our democratic system of government. These efforts are part of a broad 
strategy by Vladimir Putin to undermine the rule of law and faith in democratic institutions 
globally. In order to learn from Russia's actions in the 2016 election and protect the United 
States in time for the upcoming elections, we need this information as soon as possible. Our 
committees are making policy and resource decisions related to deterrence, national security 
policy, election security and hardening our election infrastructure, strengthening our country' s 
cybersecurity, improving our country's intelligence and counterintelligence posture, and helping 
our allies abroad to combat similar Russian behavior in their own countries. Identifying gaps and 
lessons learned from a thorough analysis of all facets of Russia' s multi-pronged operation is 
fundamental to ensuring that our Committees have the information we need to legislate and 
conduct effective oversight in our respective areas of jurisdiction. 

There is no more important task than safeguarding our country's democratic process. To 
discharge our constitutionally required responsibilities and protect our country moving forward, 
it is crucial that we learn from the Russian activities covered by the Special Counsel's 
investigation. With the Special Counsel's fact-gathering work now concluded, the Congress has 
a duty to make infonned legislative, oversight, and authorization and appropriations decisions to 
safeguard the country. It is therefore essential for U.S. national security interests that the 
Department of Justice comply immediately with the joint request by the Chairs of the House 
Committees on the Judiciary, Oversight and Reform, Intelligence, Financial Services, Foreign 
Affairs, and Ways and Means. 

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER 
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(19J 
Adam Smith 
Chairman 

Chairman 

Sincerely, 

Eliot L. Engel 
Chairman 
House Committee on Foreign Affairs 

Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 

 Document ID: 0.7.960.5743-000005 



From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Draft Cover Memo 
To: Moran, John (OAG) 
Sent: April 16, 20191 :28 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.11 SC Cover Memo DRAFT 4.15.docx 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) ·(b) (6) 
Sent: Monday, Apri l 15, 2019 7 :10 PM 
To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 

Cc: Gannon, Curt is E. (OLC) 1i1irAlllli 
Subject: Draft Cover Memo 

Attached is the latest draft of the cover memo, which we have revised in an effort to reflect this 
morning's discussion. Best, Steve 

Steven A Engel 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office ofLegal Counsel 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

-~ 

Document ID: 0.7.960.25239 



  
     

  
  

     
           

 
                    

 
 

 
  

         
   

 
  

 

From: Moran, John \(OAG\) 
Subject: Updated Drafts - Statement and Letter 
To: Rabbitt, Brian \(OAG\) 
Cc: Burnham, James \(OAG\) 
Sent: April 16, 2019 4:23 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 20190418 Press Conference Prepared Statement - Draft.docx, 2019.04.16 SC Cover Memo DRAFT.docx 

Brian, 

Attached are an updated draft of the statement based on today’s discussion, as well as a skinnier version of the draft 
cover letter. 

Regards, 

John S. Moran 
Deputy Chief of Staff & Counselor to the Attorney General 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

U.S. Department of Justice 
(W) 

(202) (C) 

Document ID: 0.7.960.89644 

https://2019.04.16


From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
Subject : DRAFT Cover Letters 
To: Ahern, Bill (OAG) 
Sent: April 16, 2019 6:09 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.16 SC Cover Letter DRAFT [Long].docx, 2019.04.16 SC Cover Memo DRAFT [Short].docx 

Priv ileged & Confidential 
Deliberative & Pre-Decisional 
Draft Materials 

Brian C. Rabbitt 
ChiefofStaff 
Office of the Attorney General 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
T: (202) 
M: (202) 

Document ID: 0.7.960.5044 



  
       

      
     

       

        
 

           
 
 

From: Rabbitt, Brian \(OAG\) 
Subject: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 
To: Rosenstein, Rod \(ODAG\); O'Callaghan, Edward C. \(ODAG\) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 12:47 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft.docx 

DRAFT / Privileged & Confidential / Deliberative & Pre-Decisional 

Attached is a working draft of the AG’s remarks for tomorrow morning. 

Document ID: 0.7.960.81289 



   
     

  
     
     

 
                    

              
 

From: Boyd, Stephen E. \(OLA\) 
Subject: Letter re SCO Report Reading Room 
To: Weinsheimer, Bradley \(ODAG\) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 1:04 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: Letter re SCO Report Reading Room.docx 

Brad: 

This is the in camera review letter I drafted when we spoke last week, updated slightly re: dates and timing. It’s rough 
but I wanted to get your take on it. Please edit as you see fit. 

SB 

Document ID: 0.7.960.22678 



  
      

   
     
     

     
                

 
      

      
    

      

From: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Letter re SCO Report Reading Room 
To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 1:23 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: Letter re SCO Report Reading Room.docx 

Some proposed ed
Thanks, Brad. x. ive you the Appendight to gilng to get the green itiwalliSt. 

y to lts, mosti (b) (5)

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) < (b) (6)
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 1:04 PM 

ey (ODAG) < (b) (6)To: Weinsheimer, Bradl
Subject: Letter re SCO Report Reading Room 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.960.22678)

Document ID: 0.7.960.6288 



   
     

         
     
     

    

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) 
Subject: Letter re SCO Report Reading Room 

(OLA) ( (b) (6)To: 'Lasseter, David F. Hankey, Mary B. (OLA) ( 
Sent: April 17, 2019 1:50 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: Letter re SCO Report Reading Room.docx 

Call me with any thoughts/edits. 

(b) (6)

Document ID: 0.7.960.5058 



  
     
      

     
     

        
 

           

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
Subject: 2019.04.17 SC Cover Memo DRAFT [Short] 
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 1:54 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.17 SC Cover Memo DRAFT [Short].docx 

DRAFT / Deliberative & Pre-Decisional / Privileged & Confidential 

Attached is a draft cover letter to accompany the report tomorrow. 

Document ID: 0.7.960.33752 

https://2019.04.17
https://2019.04.17


  
        

   
     

        

    
 
 

      
      

    
        

 
 
 

  

 
     

      
        

        

From: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 2:10 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft gbw.docx 

Some proposed edits and comments. 

17, 2019 1:10 PM 

Subject: FW: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) < 
Sent: Wednesday, April 
To: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) < 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Edward C. O’Callaghan 
(b) (6)

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) < (b) (6)
Sent: 

< 
n, Rod (ODAG) < (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Wednesday, April 17, 2019 12:47 PM 
To: Rosenstei O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

Subject: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.960.81289)

Document ID: 0.7.960.33755 



  
       

           
     

            

        
 

                    
                

                
    

From: Rabbitt, Brian \(OAG\) 
Subject: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 
To: Engel, Steven A. \(OLC\); Gannon, Curtis E. \(OLC\); Colborn, Paul P \(OLC\) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 2:19 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft.docx, 2019.04.17 SC Cover Memo DRAFT 

[Short].docx 

Privileged & Confidential / Deliberative & Pre-Decisional / DRAFT 

Attached are (1) a draft statement the AG will deliver at tomorrow’s press conference and (2) a draft cover letter to 
accompany public release of the report tomorrow. We would appreciate your views, particularly as to whether 
anything said will cross the line with respect to revealing internal deliberations (and thereby jeopardizing any privileges 
that may be in play). 

Document ID: 0.7.960.103948 

https://2019.04.17


   
        

     
     

       

      
 
 
 

  

 
     

      
        

        

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. \(ODAG\) 
Subject: RE: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 
To: Rabbitt, Brian \(OAG\); Rosenstein, Rod \(ODAG\) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 2:30 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Drafteoc.docx 

Some edits and comments in track changes. 

llaghan Edward C. O’Ca
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

Document ID: 0.7.960.78645 



  
      

   
     

      

                   
      

 
      

      
    

      
 
 
 

  

 
     

      
        

      
 

        
 

           

From: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: 2019.04.17 SC Cover Memo DRAFT [Short] 
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 2:32 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.17 SC Cover Memo DRAFT Short gbw.docx 

Some suggested edits and a comment. I would have the Special Counsel review for accuracy. Also, has 
. The AG also should 

. 

(b) (5)
(b) (5)

17, 2019 2:01 PM 

Subject: FW: 2019.04.17 SC Cover Memo DRAFT [Short] 

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

Wednesday, April 17, 2019 1:54 PM 
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

Document ID: 0.7.960.33760 

https://2019.04.17
https://2019.04.17
https://2019.04.17


   
      

     
     

     

 
 

  

 
     

      
        

      
 

        
 

           

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: 2019.04.17 SC Cover Memo DRAFT [Short] 
To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 2:48 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.17 SC Cover Memo DRAFT Shorteoc.docx 

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

Document ID: 0.7.960.33762 

https://2019.04.17
https://2019.04.17
https://2019.04.17


   
        

  
     

             
   

 
 

     
      

           
   

        

From: Engel, Steven A. \(OLC\) 
Subject: RE: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 
To: Rabbitt, Brian \(OAG\) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 4:25 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft + OLC.docx, 2019.04.17 SC Cover Memo 

DRAFT Short + olc.docx 

OLC edits. 

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) < (b) (6)
Sent: Wednesday, Apr

(OLC) < (b) (6)
P (OLC) <(b) (6)

il 17, 2019 2:19 PM 
To: Engel, Steven A. Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) < (b) (6) Colborn, 
Paul 
Subject: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.960.103948)

Document ID: 0.7.960.106218 

https://2019.04.17


From: acallaghan, Edward C. (OOAG) 
Subject: Fv.d: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement- 4.17 Draft 5PM 
To: Weinsheimer, Bradley (OOAG) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 5:02 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement- 4.17 Draft 5PM.docx, ATT00001.htm 

Edward C. O'Callaghan 
(b) (6) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)" c.(b) (6 ) 
Date: April 17, 2019 at 5:00:59 PM EDT 
To: "Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)" e.(b) (6) "O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)" 

"Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC)" 
an, John (OAG)" "Boyd, Stephen E. 

(OLA)" "Kupec, Kerri (OPA)" 
Subject: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM 

Deliberative & Pre-Decisional/ Privileged & Confidential/ DRAFT 

Attached is a revised version of the AG's statement for tomorrow's press conference. Please provide edits 

as soon as you are able. 

Document ID: 0.7.960.33766 



  
  

  
     

     

 
                 

 

 

From: Moran, John (OAG) 
Subject: Press Conf. Q&A 
To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 5:19 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 20190417 AG Q and A Hypos.docx 

Brian, 

Here is a write-up of the Q&A hypos. Feel free to make whatever tweaks you think appropriate. 

John 

Document ID: 0.7.960.25389 



  
         

      
              
     

     
           

     

        
 

         
 

    
      

        
 

          
     
        

  
         

From: Rabbitt, Brian \(OAG\) 
Subject: RE: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM 
To: Rosenstein, Rod \(ODAG\); O'Callaghan, Edward C. \(ODAG\) 
Cc: Engel, Steven A. \(OLC\); Gannon, Curtis E. \(OLC\); Moran, John \(OAG\); Boyd, Stephen E. \(OLA\); 

Kupec, Kerri \(OPA\); Burnham, James \(OAG\) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 5:42 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.17 SC Cover Memo DRAFT Short 540 PM.docx, 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared 

Statement - 4.17 Draft 540 PM.docx 

Deliberative & Pre-Decisional / Privileged & Confidential / DRAFT 

Attached are the most-recent versions of the remarks and letter. 

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 5:01 PM 
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) < O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

l Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) 

(OPA) (

( < 
Cc: Enge , Steven A. (OLC) ( < 
( < Moran, John (OAG) ( 
< Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) ( < 

< 

(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
Kupec, Kerri 

Subject: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.960.33766)

Document ID: 0.7.960.78352 

https://2019.04.17


From: acallaghan, Edward C. \(ODAG\) 
Subject: RE: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM 
To: Rabbitt, Brian \(OAG\); Rosenstein, Rod \(OOAG\) 
Cc: Engel, Steven A. \(QC\); Gannon, Curtis E. \(QC\); Moran, John \(OAG\); Boyd, Stephen E. \(OLA\); 

Kupec, Kerri \(OPA\); Burnham, James \(OAG\) 
Sent: April 17, 2019 6:01 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement- 4.17 Draft 540 PMeoc.docx 

Some proposed language in track changes in statement. 

Edward C. O'Callaghan 
(b )(6) 

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) ·(b) (6) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 5:42 PM 
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

Moran, 
Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

I 

Subject: RE: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.960.78352) 

Document ID: 0.7.960.77694 
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